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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 8:21 AM
To: 'MarkLenson@LensonRealty.com’
Subject: RE: 1291 WEST, Inc.
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations . - _

.,,
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Departmem of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to contmuously assessing and improving the level and quality of sarwces provided to

you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mark Lenson [maifto:marklenson@lensonrealty.com]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 7:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: 1291 WEST, Inc.

Hello and good morning,

| recently incorporated in sunbiz.org and realized this morning, there is a 1 letter typo.

(In other words, | agrewas up.)
Under “Principal Address” it says “# 448E". € The “E” part should have been “D”".

The correct principal address is: “# 448D". € Only the letter E should have been a D.

Could you tell me how | can go about correcting it?

Sorry for my goof up. @

ot Lewnson

Lenson Realty, Inc.
O: (561) 750-0005
‘F: (561) 394-3696



